

# Associated Student Government

## **Minutes**

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the **Associated Student Government of Barstow Community College** will hold regular meetings on the 1st and 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday of the month at 5:30 P.M. in the ASG office unless otherwise posted. All meetings will be presided over by the ASG President. All Associated Student Government of Barstow Community College meetings will provide disability accommodations if needed. Please contact Joann Garcia at jgarcia@barstow.edu or by (760) 252-2411 x 7374 to request accommodations 5 working days prior to the meeting.

### The Associated Student Government of Barstow Community College reserves the right to amend the Agenda and Minutes at any time.

Meeting Date	Meeting Start Time	Meeting Location
May 4, 2017	5:30 P.M.	ASG Office

- I. Order of Business
  - **A. Call to Order:** <u>5:30</u>
  - **B. Roll Call**

Executive	Name	Status: Present/Excused/Absent
ASG President	Aylin Moreno	Present
Vice President	Kasey Moore	Present
Secretary	Kevin Frias	Present
Treasurer	Carolyn Barnett	Present
Region IX Representative	Joshua Loper	Present
Student Trustee	Wayne Brown Jr.	Absent
Senato	or	Status: Present/Excused/Absent
Rajanae Stone		Present
Godwin Alozie		Present

Arthur Ramirez	Present
Sui Motufau	Present
Vaa Motufau	Present
Ariel Aluni	Present

#### **II.** Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes:

[	Motion	2 <sup>nd</sup>
	Rajanae	Godwin

#### III. Reading and Adoption of Agenda:

Motion	2 <sup>nd</sup>
Vaa	Sui

- **IV. Public Comments:** [To be limited to 15 minutes; 3 minutes per person]:
  - No public comments were made during the meeting on May 4, 2017.

#### V. Items of Business: [Discussion and Action Items]

• No Items of Business.

#### VI. Approval of Expenses:

A. Approval to have the end of year ASG wrap up meeting at Tony's Buffet. Not to

exceed \$15 per person.

- **B.** Approval of additional \$500 for Panera for Student Recognition Day.
- **C.** Approval of conference fees for the annual Student Trustee Conference. Fees to cover the advisors and trustee.

Motion	2 <sup>nd</sup>
Arthur	Godwin
TT ' A 1	

Unanimous Approval of Items A-C.

#### **VII.** Officer Reports: [Officer Reports to be limited to 3 minutes]

Executive Reports	
ASG President: Aylin Moreno	Thank you all so much for such an amazing year! I had a great time with all of you and seeing everyone grow into

	$W_{all} = W_{all}$
	much more mature Well some of us and to grow closer as friends. I'm looking
	0
	forward to next year and continuing the awesome work we have done so far. You
	guys are amazing.
Vice Dresidents	Congrats to the new ASG and continue to
Vice President:	do great things.
Kasey Moore	
Secretary:	Thank you all for a great year. I had a
Kevin Frias	great time with all of you, hopefully I
	grew as a person. I know I messed around
	a lot, but I am also a serious person that
	likes to joke around since it lowers the
	stress; I like to live my life in a balance. I
	will most likely be attending UC Berkeley
	if Claremont McKenna does not admit
	me. I know the new ASG will continue to
Treeger	do great things; thank you all. I enjoyed working with all of you. I felt
Treasurer:	old at the beginning, but as time went on,
Carolyn Barnett	I felt young again. If you ever need help
	come and ask, and I will help you.
Pagion IV Donrogantativa.	Great year with you all. Happy to see you
Region IX Representative:	all at Cinco de Mayo.
Joshua Loper	
Student Trustee:	Absent
Wayne Brown Jr.	
Senator Rep	
Rajanae Stone	Thank you all and our new members.
	Stick and work together new ASG. I also
	wanted to thank Joann and Khushnur for
	their support.
Godwin Alozie	I am proud of everyone. Congrats to our graduates and I am happy with the event
Anthun Dominor	graduates and I am happy with the event.
Arthur Ramirez	Congrats to the new ASG and I am
	•
	•
	• •
Sui Motufau	
Sui Motuluu	have had countless hours and activities. I
	want to thank our graduates since this is
	what ASG is for. I also wanted to thank
Sui Motufau	looking forward to what you guys will do. I am glad to have served with you all and thank you Joann and Khushnur. I will be going to UC Santa Barbara. I will not be attending Student Recognition day, since I will be visiting UCSB on that day. Thank you all for an awesome year. We

	coming in. I have grown with this opportunity.
Vaa Motufau	Thank you all and thank you for giving me the opportunity to be here. I want to thank Arthur, Kevin and Rajanae for being a part of my family. I also want to thank Khushnur and Joann for all the opportunities.
Ariel Aluni	Thank you all for a good half-year and giving the family an opportunity to work and learn. I also wanted to thank Khushnur and Joann.

#### **VIII.** Committee Reports: [Committee Reports to be limited to 3 minutes]

Shared Governance Committee	Student Assigned to Committee	Student's Committee Report
Business and Finance Committee	Vaa Motufau	Nothing to report.
Curriculum Committee	Kevin Frias	<b>Arthur:</b> I was not able to attend since I had a car accident before the meeting.
EEO and Diversity Committee	Kasey Moore	We went through the amount of money that we have and we were wondering if that money rolls into next year.
Institutional Effectiveness Committee	Ariel Aluni	I could not attend due to Cinco de Mayo.
President's Shared	Student Trustee:	We went through AP of all the
Governance Council	Wayne Brown Jr.	fees coming in the fall.
	ASG President: Aylin Moreno	
	<b>Region IX:</b>	
	Joshua Loper	
Professional	Carolyn Barnett	Meeting was canceled.
Development and		
Recognition Committee		
Safety Committee	Sui Motufau	Meeting was canceled. I have a
		suggestion for whoever takes over this committee, tell them that the
		emergency number on the walls

		says 911 when it should say 9911. Only 9911 will work and not 911.
Student Success and Equity Committee	Wayne Brown	Absent
Technology	Arthur Ramirez	Nothing to report.
Calendar Committee	Godwin Alozie	Nothing to report.
Commencement Committee	Rajanae Stone	Graduation will be May 19 <sup>th</sup> at 3:00 P.M. Joshua will be the confetti launcher and congrats to our student speaker, Arthur.

#### **IX.** Advisor Reports: [Advisor Reports to be limited to 3 minutes]

Advisor Reports		
Advisor Re Vice President of Student Service: Dr. Khushnur Dadabhoy	PortsAylin please stand up. You started as a shy leader, but you demonstrated your leadership and gentle way to lead. Take a look of what you have accomplished. Thank you for taking on this role and having the courage to do this. You will no longer be president, but you will be the Region IX Representative. Take pride in your team. You have grown Rajanae and congratulations to you. You will be going to a nice place. Arthur, you have decided to go to UC Santa Barbara, good luck to you and for being the speaker. Remember to give back to the students. Kevin, you have finally decided to go to UC Berkeley instead of UCLA. You will be going far away from here, up north, but that is a good thing too. This is the culmination of all the events. Joshua has guided legislation and the research for ASG. I remember Carolyn saying she was scared and did not know what to do at the retreat. This ASG shows the diversity of Barstow Community College. Congratulations to our Old and New ASG. Everyone can make a difference by helping and giving to the	

	community. Live your lives with integrity and you will be great leaders. Your charge is to make a difference and give back to the people.
<b>Director of Student Services:</b> Joann Garcia	Everyone please go write on the board "I am 'your name.'Vaa and Aylin will be on stage during graduation. I am proud of all of you and all of you have grown since you started. Thank you all for a great year.

#### **X. Club Reports:** [*Club Reports to be limited to 5 minutes*]

Barstow Community College Clubs		
Alpha Gamma Sigma	Absent	
BCC Scholars	Absent	
Black Student Union	We had two strong events and two graduates, Rajanae and Lario, who have received their stoles.	
Callboard	Thank you all for a great year and our Variety Show is on the 13 <sup>th</sup> at 7:00 P.M.	
CTE/Cosmetology	Absent	
CRU	Thank you all for supporting CRU. I wanted to thank Rajanae, since we have grown up together since elementary; she is one of my best friends. Thank you, ASG, for everything you put together.	
Historical Society	Absent	
International Student Union	Thank you all. I am sorry we did not have any events since we were very busy. Chris was too busy with college applications and he will be going to UCLA.	
Inter-Club Council	Absent	
Native Americans	Absent	
Pacific Islanders Association	Thank you guys, for an eventful year. I am passing the club down to my niece my other niece. Thank you for including us. It was an honor to perform on Cinco de Mayo. Thank you all for the year.	

Phi Theta Kappa	Last Friday, we had an event that went well. Stoles were given out to PTK and we gave thanks to ASG. The club is being passed down to Sarah.
Science	Absent
Table Top Club	Absent
Veterans	Absent

#### XI. Adjournment: 5:59

#### XII. Next Meeting Date:

Meeting Date	Meeting Start Time	Meeting Location
TBD	TBD	TBD

Minutes Submitted by:

Secretary

Approved by:

President

Confirmed by:

Advisor

Meetings Presided By ASG President: Aylin Moreno



If you have any additional comments or concerns, please visit us in our office at; 2700 Barstow Road Barstow, California, 92311 Or by phone call at; (760) 252-2411 x 7258